
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE N O.

18 U.S.C. j 371

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

NATALIYA VASYLIVNA K ASYANENKO ,

Defendant.

INFORM ATION

The United States Attorney charges that:

At a11 times relevant to tlzis lnformation, or as otherwise indicated herein:

Defendant NATALIYA VASYLIVNA K ASYANENK O resided in the Florida

Keys.

From at least 2009 through October 2020, KASYANENKO worked as a

housekeeping manager at a large hotel in Key W est (ttl-lotel A''), dtlring which time she directed

atld controlled the hiring and scheduling of housekeeping staff at the hotel.

LABOR STAFFIN G CO M PAM ES

From at least 2009 through at least October 2020, 0.0., O.Y., M ykhaylo Chugay,

and others owned and operated General Labor Solutions, LLC (çEGLS''), Liberty Specialty

Services, LLC C%SS''), and Paradise Choice LLC and Paradise Choice Clenning, LLC

(collectively, ççparadise Choice''.
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4. From at least November 2010 through October 2020, Batyr M yatiev, V .L., G.C.,

and others owned and operated Ameril-los LLC (GtAmerican Hospitality'') and Golden Sands

Management, LLC (sEGolden Sands'l.

From  at least October 2014 through October 2020, M ikus Berzins and

KASYANENKO'S two sons, Igor Kasyanenko and Roman Riabov, owned and operated Phoenix

ADB Services, Inc. Cçphoellix ADB''). M drejs Kozlovs worked for Phoenix ADB between August

2016 and October 2020.

SUM M ARY OF TH E SCH EM E

From at least 2009 thzough October 2020, Hotel A used staffing services provided

through a variety of labor staffing companies, including GLS, LSS, Paradise Choice, American

Hospitality, Golden Sands, and Phoenix ADB (collectively, the ççlabor staffing companies').

As alleged in this lnformation, these labor staffing companies facilitated the

employment i.n the hospitality industry of non-resident aliens who were not authorized to work in

the United States. By obtaining and paying workers through these labor staffing compnnies, hotels,

bars, and restatlrants operating in Key W est and elsewhere attempted to disclaim responsibility for

ensllring that: (1) workçrs were legally authorized to work in the United States, and (2) federal

income and employment tu es were withheld and paid over to the Intenlal Revenue Service (1RS).

8. From at least 2009 through October 2020, KASYANENKO used the labor staffing

companies' services to hire alien workers at Hotel A but placed them on the labor staffing

compnnies' payrolls, knowing that the alien workers w ere not authorized to w ork in the United

States.
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9.

com panies paid K ASYANENK O kickbacks for hiring workers at Hotel A and placing the workers

on their respective labor staffing company's payroll.

10. Begimling in approximately June

As alleged in this lnformation, the owners and operators of these labor staffing

2015, Phoenix ADB provided illicit labor

services to HotelA. KASYANENKO received aportion of Phoenix ADB'S profits from providing

lm doolm ented alien workers to Hotel A as çtcontract labor.''

LEGAL BACKGROUND

The 1RS was an agency of theunited States Departmentofthe Treasury responsible

for administering the tax-laws of the United States and collecting taxes owed to the United States.

12. The Federal Instlrance Contribution Act (FICA) required employers to withhold

M edicare and Social Security taxes from their employees' wages. The Internal Revenue Code also

required employers to withhold federal income taxes from thei.r employees' wages. Employers

held these taxes in trust for the United States and were required to pay them over to the IRS on

behalf of their employees. Collectively, these withheld taxes will be referred to as Gçtrtzst fund

IZXCS S'

13 .

portion of FICA taxes. The trust fund taxes along with the employer's portion of FICA taxes will

In addition to the trust fund taxes, employers were required to pay over an employer

< 'be collectively referred to as temployment taxes.''

14. United States Citizenship and Immigration Selwices (USCIS) was a United States

governm ental agency whose primary responsibility was to enforce the nation's imm igration law s.

15. The USCIS Form 1-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, (USCIS Form 1-9)

required that an employee attest to his or her em ployment authorization. The em ployee must also

present acceptable docum ents evidencing identity and employm ent authorization to the employer.
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The employer must examine the employment eligibility and identity documents to detennine

whether the doctlm ents reasonably appear to be genuine and to relate to the employee. The

employer was required to record employee identity irlformation on the USCIS Form 1-9 and

m aintain those records onsite.

COIJNT ONE
(Conspiracy against the United States)

The factual allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Information

are re-alleged and incop orated herein.

17. Beginning in at least Jtme 2015 and continuing through October 2020, within the

Southern District of Flozjda and elsewhere, defendant,

NATALIYA VASYLIVNA IG SYANENKO ,

and Berzins, lgor Kasyanenko, Riabov, Kozlovs, and others lcnown and unknown to the United

States, tmlawfully, voltmtarily, intentionally, and knowingly conspired, combined, confederated,

and agreed together and with each other (1) to defraud the United States by impeding, impairing,

obstnlcting, and defeating the lawful government functions of the IRS in the ascertainment,

computation, assessment, atld collection of federal income taxes and employment taxes, and (2) to

commit offenses against the United States, nnmely (a) encouraging and inducing aliens to come

to, enter, or reside in the Ullited States knowing or in reckless disregard of the fact that such coming

to, entry, or residence was or would be in violation of law, in violation of 8 U.S.C.

j 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv), and, (b) concealing, harboring, and shielding from detection aliens knowing
'

or in reckless disregard of the fact that such aliens had comç to, entered, or remained in the United

States in violation of law, in violation of 8 U.S.C. j 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii).

4
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M anner and M eans

18. In furtherance of the conspifacy, defendant KASYANEN'KO entered into

agreements with labor staff compnnies in Key W est to accept illicit labor staffing services. These

agreements helped Hotel A attempt to disclaim responsibility for ensuring that workers were

legally authorized to work in the United States and that federal employment taxes were withheld

and paid over to the IRS, when, in fact, KASYANENKO knew that the workers provided under

these agreements were not authorized to work in the United States and that federal income and

employment taxes were not being withheld and paid over to the IRS.

19. In furtherance of the conspiracy, defendant KASYANENKO and Berzins, lgor

Kasyanenko, Riabov, Kozlovs, and others known and unknown to the United States facilitated the

employment of more than 100 alien workers at Hotel A knowing or in recldess disregard of the

fact those alien workers were not legally present in the United States and.did not have authorization

to work in the United States. Defendant K ASYANENKO lcnew that the workers employed at

Hotel A tltrough the labor staffmg companies did not attest to their eligibility to work in the

United States on USCIS Fonns 1-9.

20. K ASYANENKO knew that, in furtherance of the conspiracy, Berzins, Igor

Kasyanenko, Riabov, Kozlovs, and others lcnown and llnknown to the United States paid workers

without withholding federal income or employment taxes from the workers' voss wages.

K ASYANEN K O lcnew that, in furtherance of the conspiracy, Berzins, lgor

Kasyanenko, Riabov, Kozlovs, and others known and llnknom l to the United States failed to

prepare and tile w ith the IR.S requisite Form W -2, W age and FJx Statements, for w orkers

employed at Hotel A through these labor staffing companies.
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22. In furtherance of the conspiracy, Berzins, Igor Kasyanenko, Riabov, Kozlovs, and

others known and llnknown to the United States paid defendant K ASYA NENK O and others

kickbacks fôr hiring alien workers to staff positions at Hotel A and placing those workers on a

particular labor staffing company's payroll.

O vert A cts

23. On or about August 3, 2017, K ASYANENK O sent an em ail from  her em ail

account atHotelAto PhoenixM )B stating, llGood afternoon, W e have new employee: gB.D.J,

room attendant, rate $12.25 per hotm starting date 8/5/17(.j Thartk youg.j''

On or about August 18, 2017, Phoenix ADB issued check nllmber 12462 to

B.D. in the amount of $422.77. This amount represented tmtaxed wages to B.D. earned for

labor provided throug,h Phoenix ADB to Hotel A. During the time of her employm ent, B.D.

was not authorized to work in the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

M ARKENZY LAPOINTE
United States Attorney

Sean Beaty, Senior Litigatio se1
District Cotu't No. A5501870
Jessica A. Kraft District C ourt No. A5502644
N icolas J. Schilling Jr., District Cotu't No. A5502809
M atthew C. Hicks, District Court No. A5502778
W ilson Rae Stnmm , Diskict Colzrt N o. A5503006
Trial Attorneys
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division
Christopher Clark, Flodda Bar N o. 0588040
Assistant United States Attom ey
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UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.:

Nataliya Vasylivna Kasyanenko

/
Defendant.

Court Division (select one)
IQ Miami ' Z Key W est E1 FTP
E-q FTL IZI W PB

1 do hereby certify that:
1 . 1 have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number of probable

witnesses and the legal complexities of the Indictment/lnformation atlached hereto.

CERTIFICATE O F TRIAL ATTORNEY *

Superseding Case Inform ation:

New Defendantts) (Yes or No) Yes
Number of New Defendants 1
Total number of New Counts 1

I am aware that the information supjlied on this statement will be relied upon by the Judges of this Coul't in setting
their calendars and scheduling crimmal trials under the mandate of the Speedy Trial Act, Title 28 U.S.C. j3161.

Interpreter: (Yes or No) Yes
List language and/or dialect: I Jkrnininn

5.

8.

9.
1 0.
l l .

This cmse will take 0 days for the parties to try.

Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed below:
(Check only one) (Check only one)
I Z 0 to 5 days E-q petty
11 IZI 6 to 10 days E'.q Minor
III L(l 1 1 to 20 days ID Misdempanor
IV IZI 21 to 60 days z y'elony
V 171 61 days and over

Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) No
d Case No. ' 1If yes, Ju ge

Has a complaint been filed in this matter? (Yes or No) No
lf yes, M agistrate Case No.

Does this case relate to a previously filed matler in this District Court? (Yys or No) Yes
lf yes, Judge Graham Case No. 4:21-cr-10021-DLG
Defendantts) in federal custody as of (
Defendantts) in state custody as of
Rule 20 from the District of ''

12. ' ls this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No
Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
prior to August 8, 2014 (Mag. Judge Shaniek Maynard? (Yes or No) No
Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
ior to October 3, 2019 (Mag. Judge Jared Strauss'i. (Yes or No) Nopr

By' '----'

DOJ Senior Litigation Counsel
Court ID No. A5501 870
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. -

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Nam e: NATALIYA VASYLIVNA G SYANENKO

COUNT VIOLATION U.S. CODE M AX. PENALTY
1 Conspiracy (Dual 18 U.S.C. j 371 Max lmprisonment: 5 years

Object) Max Fine: $250,000 or twice the greater of
the gross gain or loss
M ax Supervised Release Term: 3 years
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AO 455 (Rev. 01/09) Waiver of an Indictmcnt

U NITED STATES D ISTRICT COURT
for the

Southern District of Floridat:

)
)
)

Nataliya Vasylivna Kasyanenko, )
Depndant )

United States of America
Case No.

W AW ER OF AN U DICTMENT

1 understand that 1 have been accused of one or more offenses punishable by imprisonment for more than one
year. I was advised in open court of my rights arld the nature of the propojed charges against me.

After receiving this advice, I waive my right to prosecution by indictment and consent to prosecution by
information.

Date :
Defendant 's signature

Signature ofdefendant 's attorney

Robed Amsel
Printedname ofde#ndant 's attorney

Judge 's signature

Judge 's printed name and title
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOU TH ERN DISTR ICT O F FLOR IDA

CASE N UM BER :

BO ND RECO M M ENDA TION

DEFENDANT: Nataliva Vasylivna Kasyanenko

(Personal Suretyltcorporate Surety) (Cash) (Pre-Trial Detention)

By: Sean Beaty. M atthew Hicks. W ilson Stamm
TRIM  ATTORNEYS

Last Known Address: Key W est, Florida

W hat Facility:

Agentts): Jaime Haniff (HSI)
(FBIIISECRET SERVICEIIDEAIIIRS) (ICEIIOTHER)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOU TH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORD A

CASE NUM BER :

BOND RECOM M ENDA TION

DEFENDANT: Nataliya Vasylivna Kasyanenko

(Personal Suretyltcorporate Surety) (Cash) (Pre-Trial Detention)

By: Seatl Beaty. M atthew Hicks. W ilson Stannm
TRIAL ATTORNEYS

Last Known Address: Kev W est. Florida

W hat Facility:

Agentts): Jaime Haniff (HSl)
(FBIIISECRET SERVICEIIDEAIIIRS) IICEIIOTHERI
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